Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 4:02 PM
To: ‘Raymond'
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: Accident Involving FBJ3974T & SDS5455R on 30/05/2019 *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG19013838/Uea3
Attachments: Ol SKETCH PLAN.pdf
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS
Hi Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBJ 3974T (TP) AND SDS 5455R (Ol) ON 30/05/2019

We attached here with a copy of our insured’s accident statement for your easy reference.

Our principal has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the entire negligence of your client rear ended our
insured vehicle.

We are of the opinion that liability is not in your client’s favor.

Under such a circumstances, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and unable
to look into your client’s claim.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2019 11:26 AM

To: Raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving FBJ3974T & SDS5455R on 30/05/2019 *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG19013838/Uea3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Hi Raymond,



We refer to the email below.

We are still pending instruction from our principal.

Shall revert to you once our principal revert to us.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2019 11:09 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving FBJ3974T & SDS5455R on 30/05/2019 *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG19013838/Uea3

Dear Asher,
As requested by our client, please advise your insured liability for direct settlement.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Raymond

Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd

Tel: (65) 6281 6520 X 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2969
Visit us at http://www.bhh.com.sg

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/bhhsg

No. & Delu Lane 4, Singapore 539410

www.bhh.com.sg | facebook.com/bhhs

I —————————————
MOTORCYCLE ACCESSORIES | SERVICE CENTRE | MODIFICATIONS | SPRAY PAINTING AND BODY WORK | METAL WORKS | LEAS
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From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August, 2019 10:04 AM

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
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 3:58 PM

To: Raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving FBJ3974T & SDS5455R on 30/05/2019 *** LKK REF: CC6/A1G19013838/Uea3

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for your email.
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.

Hi Asher,



Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 August, 2019 3:20 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: Accident Involving FBJ3974T & SDS5455R on 30/05/2019

Dear Mei Kwan,
Appreciate for you to advise your insured liability for direct settlement.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Raymond

Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd

Tel: (65) 6281 6520 x 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2969
Visit us at http://www.bhh.com.sg

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/bhhsg

No. & Defu Lane 4. Singapore 539410

www.bhh.com.sg | facebook.com/bhhs
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